From: Sarah MacPherson

To: Ollie Thomas

Cc: planning.northern; Jacob Battle

Subject: RE: URGENT: Site Notice to be in place within 48 Hours 24/04176/FUL at Land To The East Of Tilstock Road
Date: 17 December 2024 18:10:58

Attachments: ~WRD1819.jpa

24 04176 FUL Revised Application Form.pdf

Hi Ollie,

Pleased see attached an unredacted version. | trust that when uploaded to the website it will be
appropriately redacted.

Many thanks,

Sarah

Sarah MacPherson MRTPI
Senior Planner

D 0115 945 3781
M 07976 441062

E sarah.macpherson@marrons.co.uk

Over the festive period our offices will close at 5:30pm on 24 December
and reopen at 9:00am on 30 December. We’ll then close again at 5:30pm
on 31 December, returning at 9:00am on 2 January, ready to welcome 2025
with open doors (and coffee).

If you have an urgent query when our offices are closed, please call us on
0330 024 0333.

Whatever this season means for you, we wish you a very Happy Christmas
and a peaceful New Year.

Marrons
Waterfront House, Waterfront Plaza, 35 Station Street, Nottingham, NG2 3DQ
DX10004 Nottingham 1

I'm empowered to work in ways that best suit the needs of our clients, colleagues and life, be that
email, phone, video or in-person - which means | may work outside of traditional business hours.
I do not expect that you will read, respond to, or action this email outside of your usual working
pattern.

As a sustainable business, we try to minimise paper use so please use email where possible -
although signed original documents should be returned as instructed.


mailto:Sarah.MacPherson@marrons.co.uk
mailto:Ollie.Thomas@shropshire.gov.uk
mailto:planning.northern@shropshire.gov.uk
mailto:Jacob.Battle@marrons.co.uk
mailto:sarah.macpherson@marrons.co.uk
https://www.linkedin.com/company/marrons-planning/





PP-13501949

Planning Services
Shropshire Council, PO Box 4826

Shrewsbury, SY1 9LJ rO S | re
Tel: 0345 678 9004
=

Email: customer.services@shropshire.gov.uk
www.shropshire.gov.uk/planning

Council

Application for Planning Permission

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)
Publication of applications on planning authority websites

Please note that the information provided on this application form and in supporting documents may be published on the Authority's website. If you
require any further clarification, please contact the Authority's planning department.

Site Location

Disclaimer: We can only make recommendations based on the answers given in the questions.

If you cannot provide a postcode, the description of site location must be completed. Please provide the most accurate site description you can, to
help locate the site - for example "field to the North of the Post Office".

Number

Suffix

Property Name

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

Address Line 3

Town/city

Postcode

Description of site location must be completed if postcode is not known:

Easting (x) Northing (y)
354306 338094
Description
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Land to the East of Tilstock road, Tilstock

Applicant Details

Name/Company
Title

First name

Surname

Boningale Developments Limited

Company Name

Address

Address line 1

Longhouse Office

Address line 2

56 High Street

Address line 3

Albrighton

Town/City

Wolverhampton

County

Shropshire

Country

Postcode

WV7 3JH

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

© Yes
ONo
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Contact Details

Primary number

Secondary number

Fax number

Email address

Agent Details

Name/Company
Title

First name

Sarah

Surname

MacPherson

Company Name

Marrons

Address

Address line 1

Waterfront House

Address line 2

Waterfront Plaza

Address line 3

Station Street

Town/City

Nottingham

County

Country

United Kingdom
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Postcode

NG2 3DQ

Contact Details

Primary number

01159453781

Secondary number

Fax number

Email address

sarah.macpherson@marrons.co.uk

Site Area

What is the measurement of the site area? (numeric characters only).

4.05

Unit

Hectares

Description of the Proposal

Please note in regard to:

+ Fire Statements - From 1 August 2021, planning applications for buildings of over 18 metres (or 7 stories) tall containing more than one
dwelling will require a 'Fire Statement' for the application to be considered valid. There are some exemptions. View government planning
guidance on fire statements or access the fire statement template and guidance.

* Permission In Principle - If you are applying for Technical Details Consent on a site that has been granted Permission In Principle, please
include the relevant details in the description below.

* Public Service Infrastructure - From 1 August 2021, applications for certain public service infrastructure developments will be eligible for
faster determination timeframes. See help for further details or view government planning guidance on determination periods.

Description

Please describe details of the proposed development or works including any change of use

Full planning application for the residential development of 70 dwellings at Land at Tilstock Road, Tilstock, affordable dwellings, open space,
landscaping and associated works.

Has the work or change of use already started?

O Yes
® No

Existina Use
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https://www.gov.uk/guidance/fire-safety-and-high-rise-residential-buildings-from-1-august-2021

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/planning-application-forms-templates-for-local-planning-authorities#attachment_5328788

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/determining-a-planning-application#what-are-the-time-periods-for-determining-a-planning-application



Please describe the current use of the site

Grazing

Is the site currently vacant?

O Yes
® No

Does the proposal involve any of the following? If Yes, you will need to submit an appropriate contamination assessment with your
application.

Land which is known to be contaminated

O Yes
©® No

Land where contamination is suspected for all or part of the site

O Yes
©® No

A proposed use that would be particularly vulnerable to the presence of contamination

O Yes
® No

Materials

Does the proposed development require any materials to be used externally?

OYes
® No

Pedestrian and Vehicle Access, Roads and Rights of Way

Is a new or altered vehicular access proposed to or from the public highway?

© Yes
ONo

Is a new or altered pedestrian access proposed to or from the public highway?

© Yes
ONo

Are there any new public roads to be provided within the site?

O Yes
® No

Are there any new public rights of way to be provided within or adjacent to the site?

© Yes
ONo

Do the proposals require any diversions/extinguishments and/or creation of rights of way?

O Yes
® No

If you answered Yes to any of the above questions, please show details on your plans/drawings and state their reference numbers

P24-1425 _09B Land at Tilstock Road-DAS
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Vehicle Parking

Does the site have any existing vehicle/cycle parking spaces or will the proposed development add/remove any parking spaces?

© Yes
ONo

Please provide information on the existing and proposed number of on-site parking spaces

Vehicle Type:
Cars

Existing number of spaces:
0

Total proposed (including spaces retained):
186

Difference in spaces:
186

Trees and Hedges

Are there trees or hedges on the proposed development site?

© Yes
ONo

And/or: Are there trees or hedges on land adjacent to the proposed development site that could influence the development or might be important as
part of the local landscape character?

© Yes
ONo

If Yes to either or both of the above, you may need to provide a full tree survey, at the discretion of the local planning authority. If a tree
survey is required, this and the accompanying plan should be submitted alongside the application. The local planning authority should
make clear on its website what the survey should contain, in accordance with the current ‘BS5837: Trees in relation to design, demolition
and construction - Recommendations’.

Assessment of Flood Risk

Is the site within an area at risk of flooding? (Check the location on the Government's Flood map for planning. You should also refer to national
standing advice and your local planning authority requirements for information as necessary.)

© Yes
ONo

Is your proposal within 20 metres of a watercourse (e.g. river, stream or beck)?

O Yes
® No

Will the proposal increase the flood risk elsewhere?

O Yes
©® No

How will surface water be disposed of?
Sustainable drainage system

(J Existing water course
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(] Soakaway
Main sewer

(J Pond/lake

Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

Is there a reasonable likelihood of the following being affected adversely or conserved and enhanced within the application site, or on
land adjacent to or near the application site?

To assist in answering this question correctly, please refer to the help text which provides guidance on determining if any important
biodiversity or geological conservation features may be present or nearby; and whether they are likely to be affected by the proposals.
a) Protected and priority species

QO Yes, on the development site
QO Yes, on land adjacent to or near the proposed development

® No
b) Designated sites, important habitats or other biodiversity features

O Yes, on the development site
QO Yes, on land adjacent to or near the proposed development

® No

c) Features of geological conservation importance

O Yes, on the development site
O Yes, on land adjacent to or near the proposed development

@ No
Supporting information requirements

Where a development proposal is likely to affect features of biodiversity or geological conservation interest, you will need to submit, with the
application, sufficient information and assessments to allow the local planning authority to determine the proposal.

Failure to submit all information required will result in your application being deemed invalid. It will not be considered valid until all information
required by the local planning authority has been submitted.

Your local planning authority will be able to advise on the content of any assessments that may be required.

Biodiversity net gain
Biodiversity net gain is a legal requirement for planning permission introduced on 12 February 2024. All applications are required to either provide
detailed information proving there will be a biodiversity increase; or explain why the requirement does not apply to the development.

Find out more about biodiversity net gain,_and access digital tools from our partners that can help determine if you are exempt, or produce the
biodiversity metric information required.

Do you believe that, if the development is granted permission, the general Biodiversity Gain Condition (as set out in Paragraph 13 of Schedule 7A of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)) would apply?

© Yes
ONo

Based on your site details, you are likely eligible to use our partner's online tool to create the metric sheet and all information and supporting

documents and plans you need to comply with biodiversity net gain, including the metric sheet. Estimated time to complete is 45 minutes.

Please provide the pre-development biodiversity value of onsite habitats on the date of calculation

8.62
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https://www.planningportal.co.uk/permission/responsibilities/other-permissions-you-may-require/biodiversity-net-gain

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1990/8/schedule/7A

https://tool.joesblooms.com/landing-page



Please provide the date the onsite pre-development biodiversity value was calculated

17/10/2024

Note: This should be either the date of the application, or an earlier proposed date

If an earlier date, to the date of the planning application, has been used, please provide details why this date has been used

When was the version of the biodiversity metric used published?

12/02/2024

Please provide the reference or supporting document/plan names for the:

i. Biodiversity metric calculation

ii. Onsite irreplaceable habitats (if applicable)

iii. Onsite habitats existing on the date of the application for planning permission (if applicable)

Document/Plan:
Biodiversity metric calculation

Document name/reference:
Preliminary Ecological Appraisal

Document/Plan:
Other (please specify)

Please specify:
Statutory Biodiversity Metric tool

Document name/reference:
Biodiversity Metric tool

Note: You must supply a complete biodiversity metric calculation with your application. Plans must be drawn to an identified scale, and show the
direction of North.

Has there been any loss (or degradation) of any onsite habitat(s), resulting from activities carried out before the date the onsite pre-development
biodiversity value was calculated. Either:

- on or after 30 January 2020 which were not in accordance with a planning permission; or

- on or after 25 August 2023 which were in accordance with a planning permission?

O Yes
©® No

Does the development site have irreplaceable habitats (corresponding to the descriptions in Column 1 of the Schedule in the Biodiversity Gain
Requirements (Irreplaceable Habitat) Regulations (2023)) which are:

i. on land to which the application relates; and

ii. exist on the date of the application for planning permission, (or an earlier agreed date)

O Yes
©® No

Foul Sewage
Please state how foul sewage is to be disposed of:

Mains sewer

() Septic tank

(] Package treatment plant
(] Cess pit

(] Other

(J Unknown
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Are you proposing to connect to the existing drainage system?

© Yes
ONo
O Unknown

If Yes, please include the details of the existing system on the application drawings and state the plan(s)/drawing(s) references

48888-ECE-XX-XX-RP-C-0002- Drainage Assessment
48888-ECE-XX-XX-DR-C-0002-P02- Drainage Layout

Waste Storage and Collection

Do the plans incorporate areas to store and aid the collection of waste?

© Yes
ONo

If Yes, please provide details:

P24-1425_DE_002_A_08-REFUSE STRATEGY

Have arrangements been made for the separate storage and collection of recyclable waste?

O Yes
® No

Trade Effluent
Does the proposal involve the need to dispose of trade effluents or trade waste?

O Yes
©® No

Residential/Dwelling Units

Does your proposal include the gain, loss or change of use of residential units?

© Yes
ONo

Please note: This question is based on the current housing categories and types specified by government.

If your application was started before 23 May 2020, the categories and types shown in this question will now have changed. We recommend that
you review any information provided to ensure it is correct before the application is submitted.

Proposed

Please select the housing categories that are relevant to the proposed units

Market Housing

Social, Affordable or Intermediate Rent
(] Affordable Home Ownership

(] Starter Homes

(J Self-build and Custom Build
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Market Housing

Please specify each type of housing and number of units proposed

Housing Type:
Houses

1 Bedroom:
0

2 Bedroom:
19

3 Bedroom:
25

4+ Bedroom:
19

Unknown Bedroom:
0

Total:
63

Proposed Market Housing
Category Totals

1 Bedroom Total

2 Bedroom Total

3 Bedroom Total

4+ Bedroom Total

0

19

25

19

Unknown
Bedroom Total

0

Total

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
3

4+ Bedroom:
0

Unknown Bedroom:
0

Total:
3

Housing Type:
Other

1 Bedroom:
4

2 Bedroom:
0

3 Bedroom:
0

4+ Bedroom:
0

Unknown Bedroom:
0

Total:
4

Proposed Social, Affordable or
Intermediate Rent Category Totals

1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom 4+ Bedroom Unknown
Total Total Total Bedroom Total
0 3 0 0

Total

Existing

Please select the housing categories for any existing units on the site

(J Market Housing

() Social, Affordable or Intermediate Rent

(J Affordable Home Ownership
(] Starter Homes
(] Self-build and Custom Build

Totals

Total proposed residential units

70
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Total existing residential units 0

Total net gain or loss of residential units 70

All Types of Development: Non-Residential Floorspace

Does your proposal involve the loss, gain or change of use of non-residential floorspace?
Note that 'non-residential’ in this context covers all uses except Use Class C3 Dwellinghouses.

O Yes
©® No

Employment

Are there any existing employees on the site or will the proposed development increase or decrease the number of employees?

O Yes
©® No

Hours of Opening

Are Hours of Opening relevant to this proposal?

O Yes
® No

Industrial or Commercial Processes and Machinery

Does this proposal involve the carrying out of industrial or commercial activities and processes?

O Yes
® No

Is the proposal for a waste management development?

O Yes
® No

Hazardous Substances

Does the proposal involve the use or storage of Hazardous Substances?

O Yes
©® No
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Site Visit
Can the site be seen from a public road, public footpath, bridleway or other public land?

© Yes
ONo

If the planning authority needs to make an appointment to carry out a site visit, whom should they contact?

@ The agent
(O The applicant
QO Other person

Pre-application Advice

Has assistance or prior advice been sought from the local authority about this application?

© Yes
ONo

If Yes, please complete the following information about the advice you were given (this will help the authority to deal with this application
more efficiently):

Officer name:

Title

First Name

Surname

N/A- Officer now left

Reference

Date (must be pre-application submission)

01/02/2024

Details of the pre-application advice received

Contrary to the principle of development plan
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Authority Employee/Member

With respect to the Authority, is the applicant and/or agent one of the following:
(a) a member of staff

(b) an elected member

(c) related to a member of staff

(d) related to an elected member

It is an important principle of decision-making that the process is open and transparent.

For the purposes of this question, "related to" means related, by birth or otherwise, closely enough that a fair-minded and informed observer, having
considered the facts, would conclude that there was bias on the part of the decision-maker in the Local Planning Authority.

Do any of the above statements apply?

O Yes
® No

Ownership Certificates and Agricultural Land Declaration

Certificates under Article 14 - Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure)
(England) Order 2015 (as amended)

Please answer the following questions to determine which Certificate of Ownership you need to complete: A, B, C or D.

Is the applicant the sole owner of all the land to which this application relates; and has the applicant been the sole owner for more than 21 days?

O Yes
@ No

Can you give appropriate notice to all the other owners/agricultural tenants? (Select 'Yes' if there are no other owners/agricultural tenants)

© Yes
ONo

Certificate Of Ownership - Certificate B

| certify/ The applicant certifies that:

@ 1 have/The applicant has given the requisite notice to everyone else (as listed below) who, on the day 21 days before the date of this
application, was the owner* and/or agricultural tenant** of any part of the land or building to which this application relates; or

O The applicant is the sole owner of all the land or buildings to which this application relates and there are no other owners* and/or
agricultural tenants**.

* "owner" is a person with a freehold interest or leasehold interest with at least 7 years left to run.

** "agricultural tenant” has the meaning given in section 65(8) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
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Owner/Agricultural Tenant

Millerstop Limited
House name:
Number:

Suffix:

Address line 1:
Mickley Stud, Tern Hill

Address Line 2:
Market Drayton

Town/City:
Shoprshire

Postcode:
TF9 3QW

Date notice served (DD/MM/YYYY):
28/10/2024

Person Family Name:

Name of Owner/Agricultural Tenant:

Highways Development Control
House name:

Number:

Suffix:

Address line 1:
Shirehall

Address Line 2:
Abbey Foregate

Town/City:
Shrewsbury

Postcode:
SY2 6ND

Date notice served (DD/MM/YYYY):
28/10/2024

Person Family Name:

Name of Owner/Agricultural Tenant:

Tilstock Village Hall
House name:
Number:

Suffix:

Address line 1:
Crabmill Meadow, Tilstock

Address Line 2:
Whitchurch

Town/City:
Shropshire

Postcode:
SY13 3PL

Name of Owner/Agricultural Tenant:
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Date notice served (DD/MM/YYYY):
28/10/2024

Person Family Name:

Person Role

(O The Applicant
& The Agent

Title

First Name

Sarah

Surname

MacPherson

Declaration Date

28/10/2024

Declaration made

Declaration

1/We hereby apply for Full planning permission as described in the questions answered, details provided, and the accompanying
plans/drawings and additional information.
I/We confirm that, to the best of my/our knowledge, any facts stated are true and accurate and any opinions given are the genuine opinions of
the person(s) giving them.
I/We also accept that, in accordance with the Planning Portal's terms and conditions:

- Once submitted, this information will be made available to the Local Planning Authority and, once validated by them, be published as part of
a public register and on the authority's website;

- Our system will automatically generate and send you emails in regard to the submission of this application.

| / We agree to the outlined declaration

Signed

Sarah MacPherson

Date

28/10/2024
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FRAUD PREVENTION

Please do not reply to or act upon any email you might receive purporting to advise you that our bank
account details have changed. Please always speak to the lawyer acting for you to check any
changes to payment arrangements. We will also require independent verification of changes to any
bank account to which we are asked to send money.

From: Ollie Thomas <Ollie.Thomas@shropshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 1:57 PM

To: Sarah MacPherson <Sarah.MacPherson@marrons.co.uk>

Cc: planning.northern <planning.northern@shropshire.gov.uk>; Jacob Battle
<Jacob.Battle@marrons.co.uk>

Subject: RE: URGENT: Site Notice to be in place within 48 Hours 24/04176/FUL at Land To The
East Of Tilstock Road

This Message originated outside your organization.
Hi Sarah,

We are happy to make the name change to the application. However, if we are to
accept an amended application form this will need to be completed in full and not
including any redactions.

Thanks,

Ollie Thomas
Principal Planning Officer
Shropshire Council

M: 07815 470 909
T: 01743 253 021

E: ollie.thomas®@shropshire.gov.uk

From: Sarah MacPherson <Sarah.MacPherson@marrons.co.uk>

Sent: 13 December 2024 12:27

To: Ollie Thomas <Ollie.Thomas@shropshire.gov.uk>

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
| have not yet been able to obtain the photos but will try to get something to you next week.
In the meantime, please could | substitute the original application form for the one attached? The only

change is a change in applicant name to reflect a recent restructure, so the applicant is now
Boningale Developments Ltd. | trust this is acceptable but do let me know if anything else is required


mailto:ollie.thomas@shropshire.gov.uk

in this regard.

Also to note that we have been keeping on top of consultation responses as they are being published
and will be providing a response next week in terms of the drainage comments. We will also be
providing an addendum to the planning statement referencing how the new NPPF impacts the

application. After Christmas it would be good to arrange a call with you to discuss the application
more generally.

Best wishes,

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

l J

Marrons

Waterfront House, Waterfront Plaza, 35 Station Street, Nottingham, NG2 3DQ
DX10004 Nottingham 1

H-

| I'm empowered to work in ways that best suit the needs of our clients, colleagues and life, be
that email, phone, video or in-person - which means | may work outside of traditional business

hours. | do not expect that you will read, respond to, or action this email outside of your usual
working pattern.

|| As a sustainable business, we try to minimise paper use so please use email where possible -
although signed original documents should be returned as instructed.

Image removed by sender.

L- | 2]

[-<
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

From: Ollie Thomas <Qllie.Thomas@shropshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 11:00 AM

To: Sarah MacPherson <Sarah.MacPherson@marrons.co.uk>

Cc: planning.northern <planning.northern@shropshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: URGENT: Site Notice to be in place within 48 Hours 24/04176/FUL at Land To The
East Of Tilstock Road

This Message originated outside your organization.
Hi Sarah,
Any joy on getting the photos downloaded?

Otherwise, can you arrange for new photos to be taken to show the notice being
displayed with the date it was posted.

Thanks

Ollie Thomas
Principal Planning Officer
Shropshire Council

M: 07815 470 909
T: 01743 253 021

E: ollie.thomas@shropshire.gov.uk

From: Sarah MacPherson <Sarah.MacPherson@marrons.co.uk>

Sent: 02 December 2024 11:17

To: Ollie Thomas <Qllie.Thomas@shropshire.gov.uk>

Cc: planning.northern <planning.northern@shropshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: URGENT: Site Notice to be in place within 48 Hours 24/04176/FUL at Land To The
East Of Tilstock Road

Hi Ollie,

1th

I can conform that the site notice was displayed on 11" November

However, as we discussed over the phone we are currently struggling to access the
photos of the notice in-situ due to a technical problem

| will forward the photos as soon as | can as | appreciate you will need them
Thanks,
Sarah

Sarah MacPherson
Senior Planner


mailto:Ollie.Thomas@shropshire.gov.uk
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D 0115 945 3781
E sarah.macpherson@marrons.co.uk

1 — |

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

From: Ollie Thomas <Ollie. Thomas@shropshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 8:28 AM

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

Importance: High

This Message originated outside your organization.
Morning,

Can you please confirm if the site notice has not been displayed and send some photos
confirming.


mailto:sarah.macpherson@marrons.co.uk
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/ZEVoC58J0Sn7LkGSzfjIkT4Tj?domain=linkedin.com/
mailto:Ollie.Thomas@shropshire.gov.uk
mailto:Sarah.MacPherson@marrons.co.uk
mailto:planning.northern@shropshire.gov.uk

Thanks,

Ollie Thomas
Principal Planning Officer
Shropshire Council

M: 07815 470909
T:01743 253 021

E: ollie.thomas@shropshire.gov.uk

From: Ollie Thomas

Sent: 21 November 2024 10:01

To: sarah.macpherson@marrons.co.uk

Cc: planning.northern@shropshire.gov.uk

Subject: URGENT: Site Notice to be in place within 48 Hours 24/04176/FUL at Land To The East
Of Tilstock Road

Importance: High

Hi Sarah,
We have not received any confirmation of the site notice being displayed.

Can you make urgent enquiries and ensure this is displayed without delay. Failure to display will
result in the application being delayed as the site notice has to be displayed for a minimum of 21
days.

Please confirm ASAP with photos showing site notice in-situ.
Thanks,

Ollie Thomas
Principal Planning Officer
Shropshire Council

M: 07815 470 909
T:01743 253 021

E: ollie.thomas@shropshire.gov.uk

From: planning.northern@shropshire.gov.uk <planning.northern@shropshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 November 2024 07:37

To: sarah.macpherson@marrons.co.uk

Cc: Ollie Thomas <Qllie.Thomas@shropshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Site Notice to be in place within 48 Hours 24/04176/FUL at Land To The East Of Tilstock
Road

Dear Boningale Homes c/o Sarah MacPherson Marrons


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

SITE NOTICE TO BE DISPLAYED WITHIN 48 HOURS OF RECEIPT

Please find the attached Site Notice to be displayed, in relation to the following planning
application received by Shropshire Council on 31st October 2024.

The Site Notice will need to be displayed on your site where it can be seen by the passing public.
The notice is required to be displayed for a period of 21 days from the date printed on the site
notice. Please display the notice in a publicly viewable position, in a waterproof covering.

Please provide photographic evidence of this notice in position and also confirm a description of
the sited location along with the date the notice was erected and the planning reference number

to the area team planning.northern@shropshire.gov.uk

It is essential that this is displayed quickly and properly maintained as this may delay the
determination of your application.

PLEASE NOTE: No decision can be issued unless the site notice has been displayed for 21 days.
Planning Application Reference: 24/04176/FUL

Proposal: Residential development of 70 dwellings including access, open space, landscaping and
associated works.

Location: Land To The East Of Tilstock Road, Tilstock, Whitchurch, Shropshire,

Ensure that the Notice is removed, once the 21 days consultation period from the date on the
Notice has elapsed.

Regards

Planning Support Team
Planning Services
Shropshire Council

Planning Services - Business Support Team, Shropshire Council, PO Box 4826, Shrewsbury, SY1
ouJ

Website:- http://www.shropshire.gov.uk/

Planning Online Register Public Access https://pa.shropshire.gov.uk/online-applications

If you would like more information about Shropshire Council services, please visit our
website<https://www.shropshire.gov.uk/> or sign up for email
updates<https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/UKSHROPSHIRE/subscriber/new>

[Shropshire Council logo]<https://www.shropshire.gov.uk/> [Twitter logo]

<https://twitter.com/shropcouncil> [Facebook logo]

<https://www.facebook.com/shropshirecouncil> [Instagram logo]

<https://www.instagram.com/shropshirecouncil/> [Shropshire Council branding]

<https://www.shropshire.gov.uk/>
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If you are not the intended recipient of this email please do not send it on
to others, open any attachments or file the email locally.

Please inform the sender of the error and then delete the original email.
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Marrons is a business name of Shakespeare Martineau LLP. Shakespeare Martineau LLP is
a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with number OC319029, is
authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority with number 442480, with
its registered office at No.1 Colmore Square, Birmingham, United Kingdom B4 6AA.
Shakespeare Martineau LLP is a subsidiary of Ampa Holdings LLP (registered number
0C435936).

Any reference to ‘partner’ in relation to Shakespeare Martineau LLP is a reference to a
member of Ampa Holdings LLP or to an employee or consultant of Shakespeare Martineau
LLP with equivalent standing and qualifications who is authorised by Shakespeare
Martineau LLP to execute and to bind that entity accordingly. The members of Shakespeare
Martineau LLP are Ampa Holdings LLP, Mark Beesley, Lesley Davis, Fiona Dodd, Verity
Kirby, Suzanne Leggott, Dean Orgill, Grant Parker, Jonathan Porter, Alex Smith, Hannah Tait
and Victoria Tester. Service of documents by fax or email is not accepted.

You should carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. We accept no
liability for any loss or damage, which may be caused by software viruses or interception or
interruption of this email. Please be aware of cyber crime. We will not be liable if you
transfer money to an incorrect bank account. We will not accept, or provide, bank details
sent by email alone. Always speak to the lawyer acting for you to check any changes to
payment arrangements. We will also require independent verification of changes to any
bank account to which we are asked to send money.

For information on how we process your personal data, please refer to our Privacy Notice.
This email is CONFIDENTIAL (and may also be privileged or otherwise protected from
disclosure) and is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have
received it in error please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message
from your system. You must not retain, copy or disseminate it.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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
This emailis CONFIDENTIAL (and may also be privileged or otherwise protected from
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
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